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S00TH ERN STRAUGHAN HIOTT

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS

October 24, 2007

Mr. Jeremy Richarde

Department of Water Resources

ST. JOHNS RIVER WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
975 Keller Road

Altamonte Springs, FL 32714-1618

RE: HEART HOUSE COMMUNITY CHURCH (BESH# 061108.0000)
APPLICATION NUMBER 42-069-111634-1

Dear Mr. Richarde:

Due to circumstances with the County and the City we request a 60 day extension on the
above reference project.

Should you have any questions with regards to this matter, please feel free to contact our

office.

Sincerely,
BOOTH, ERN, STRAUGHAN & HIOTT, INC.

a/

Charles C. Hiott, P.E.
Principal

chiott@besandh.com

CCH:kmc
1134 -
cc: Pastor Daniel Hartzog, Heart House Community Church
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